



DRAFT
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION IN PRIVATE VEHICLES

School sponsored buses and vans are the preferred mode of transportation for students participating in co-curricular or extracurricular activities. However, in limited circumstances or when buses and vans are not available, private vehicles driven by Lincoln Public School employees or parents/guardians may be permitted to transport students to or from school activities that fall within the academic day or extend the school day provided the following conditions are met:

1. The activity has the approval of the Superintendent of Schools or their designee.
2. All drivers have completed the district's requirements of the CORI check and have provided proof of a valid driver's license.
3. The owner of the vehicle being used in transporting students is assuming the responsibility for having personal liability insurance coverage on their vehicle. Liability coverage in the amount of \$100,000-\$300,000 is recommended.
4. The parents/guardians of students to be transported in this manner will be fully informed as to this means of transportation and will sign a release statement or provide written consent to this effect indicating their permission to transport in private vehicles.

Source: MASC

Adopted at School Committee Meeting of _____

Deleted: .

Deleted: The owner of the vehicle being used in transporting students must file evidence with the Superintendent of personal liability insurance coverage on the vehicle in the amounts of \$100,000-\$300,000 or more

Deleted: ..

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

Deleted: e

Deleted: .



LINCOLN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Lincoln, Massachusetts

DRAFT
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION IN PRIVATE VEHICLES

School sponsored buses and vans are the preferred mode of transportation for students participating in co-curricular or extracurricular activities. However, in limited circumstances or when buses and vans are not available, private vehicles driven by Lincoln Public School employees or parents/guardians may be permitted to transport students to or from school activities that fall within the academic day or extend the school day provided the following conditions are met:

1. The activity has the approval of the Superintendent of Schools or their designee.
2. All drivers have completed the district's requirements of the CORI check.
3. The owner of the vehicle being used in transporting students must file evidence with the Superintendent of personal liability insurance coverage on the vehicle in the amounts of \$100,000-\$300,000 or more.
4. The parents/guardians of students to be transported in this manner will be fully informed as to this means of transportation and will sign a release statement to the effect indicating their permission to transport.

Source: MASC

Adopted at School Committee Meeting of _____

MASC



File: EEAG - STUDENT TRANSPORTATION IN PRIVATE VEHICLES

School buses will be used for the transportation of students participating in co-curricular or extracurricular activities. However, when buses are not available, private vehicles may be permitted to transport students to or from school activities that fall within the academic day or extend the school day provided all of the following conditions are met:

1. The activity has the approval of the Superintendent of Schools.
2. The owner of the vehicle being used in transporting students must file evidence with the Superintendent of personal liability insurance coverage on the vehicle in the amounts of \$100,000 - \$300,000 or more.
3. The parents of students to be transported in this manner will be fully informed as to this means of transportation and will sign a statement to this effect.

SOURCE: MASC



Lincoln Public Schools
Lincoln, MA 01773

BUSINESS AND PERSONNEL TRANSPORTATION INSURANCE

All school buses shall be insured against injury to riders.

Teachers shall be urged to carry insurance which will protect them against liability for injury to students while under their individual supervision.

Adopted at School Committee Meeting of September 28, 1981
Revised at School Committee Meeting of January 21, 1985